Maren Toohill

From: Amy Green

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Maren Toohill; Matthew Pinard; Tom Clancy; Jim Garreffi (jgarreffi@nashoba.org); Nick
Lawler

Cc: Ryan Ferrara

Subject: RE: 234 Taylor St. - Sanctuary Medicinals - SP Renewal and Site Plan Amendment

There is a perennial stream on the Webster property to the east. | believe they are more than 200 feet from the Bank
(ie, Riverfront Area) but they should confirm that

Amy Green

Conservation Agent

Littleton Conservation Commission
37 Shattuck Street

PO Box 1305/Room B100
Littleton, MA 01460

978-540-2428

Hours — M-Th 9:00 — 1:00

From: Maren Toohill

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Matthew Pinard <MPinard@LittletonPD.com>; Tom Clancy <TClancy@LittletonFire.org>; Jim Garreffi
(jgarreffi@nashoba.org) <jgarreffi@nashoba.org>; Amy Green <agreen@littletonma.org>; Nick Lawler
<nlawler@lelwd.com>

Cc: Ryan Ferrara <rferrara@littletonma.org>

Subject: 234 Taylor St. - Sanctuary Medicinals - SP Renewal and Site Plan Amendment

Hi All -

Planning Board has received an application from Sanctuary Medicinals, Inc. (marijuana grow-facility) to renew their
Adult Use Marijuana Establishment Special Permits and to amend the site plan for an addition to the existing building.
Application materials are posted to the new project page: https://ma-littleton.civicplus.com/1063/234-Taylor-Street
The Public Hearing is scheduled to open on August 3; any comments from you/your Department prior to that date
would be appreciated.

Any questions, please ask.

Thanks,

Maren

Maren A. Toohill, AICP
Town Planner
978/540-2425
MToohill@littletonma.org
Town of Littleton







